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IFB 22868prb Inquiries - Responses 

 

No. 

IFB 

Section 

Section 

Number 

 

Inquiry 

 

Answer 

1 IFB Main 3.7 The requirements in the Bid Submittal Instructions 

indicate that summary of sales demonstrating minimum 

sales volume of $500,000 annually in the 36 month 

period preceding the bid opening.  How should we 

proceed when submitting this bid for our newly acquired 

companies that were incorporated and in operation from 

October 2014 and April 2016, respectively?  Is it 

sufficient if we provide all available sales information for 

products meeting the scope of this contract, from the date 

of incorporation? 

 

Pursuant to Section 2.3 – Qualification of Bidder: “Bidder must 

demonstrate a minimum average sales volume of $500,000.00 annually in 

products meeting the scope of the Contract, offered to national public 

entities in the 36 month period preceding the bid opening date.” 

 

“The State reserves the right to waive this requirement if a bona fide need 

can be established and it is deemed to be in the State’s best interest to 

waive the requirement. In order for the State to waive this requirement, 

Bidder must offer a proprietary product available only to Authorized 

Users exclusively by the Bidder, and must supply sales reports for such 

along with the list of clients that have purchased the product in the past.” 

 

2 IFB Main 1.1 How does IFB 22868prb relate, if at all, to IFB22868?  

 

Pursuant to IFB 22868prb, Section 2.1 – Scope: “The purpose of this IFB 

– First Periodic Recruitment is to establish additional Centralized 

Contracts with a coterminous end date of May 31, 2020 as the first OGS 

approved Centralized Contracts, Award 22868.”  

 

Section 5.6 – Periodic Recruitment: “The State reserves the right to add 

Contractors beginning in the second year of the Contract and at one year 

intervals thereafter. The State will formally announce when the bid is 

reissued, at the discretion of the State.” 

 

IFB22868prb is the first periodic recruitment allowed under IFB22868. 

 

3 IFB Main 1.1 If we are awarded under IFB 22868 are we awarded 

IFB22868prb? Or do we need to submit IFB22868prb as 

well?  

 

No, current contractors under Awarded 22868 do not need to resubmit a 

Bid for future consideration. However, a contractor may respond to IFB 

22868prb to bid on any lots/categories that they are not currently under 

contract for.   Such bidders must provide a full and complete bid for 

IFB22868prb or such bid may be deemed non-responsive. 
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4 IFB Main 2.2 Is the estimated awarded value exclusive to this 

contract? Or are these funds available for those 

awarded under IFB22868? 

 

No, the estimated dollar value is not exclusive to contracts resulting from 

this bid. The estimated dollar value is a totality from contracts resulting 

from original bid and all periodic recruitments. Pursuant to IFB 22868prb, 

Section 2.2 – Estimated Quantities: “The quantities or dollar values listed 

in this IFB are estimated only. The Contracts resulting from this IFB shall 

be estimated quantities Contracts. No specific quantities or volumes are 

represented or guaranteed and the State provides no guarantee of 

individual Authorized User participation.” 

 

5 IFB Main 5.27 Is separate reporting required if one contract is an 

extension of the other and if IFB 22868prb is an 

extension of IFB 22868?  

 

If a contractor is awarded additional lots/categories as a result of bidding 

on IFB 22868prb, separate Reports of Contract Usage may not be 

necessary.  

 

Pursuant to IFB 22868prb, Section 2.1 – Scope: “The purpose of this IFB 

– First Periodic Recruitment is to establish additional Centralized 

Contracts with a coterminous end date of May 31, 2020 as the first OGS 

approved Centralized Contracts, Award 22868.” 

 

6 Attachment 1 

– Price Pages 

 Do you want us to provide a price list of all our titles 

individually in another spreadsheet? If so, is there a 

template to submit individual pricing for titles?  

It is not required to submit individual pricing for titles. However, bidder 

may submit additional pricing information as addendums. 

 

Pursuant to Attachment 1 – Price Pages, Instruction Sheet: “A Bidder does 

not have to bid on all Items; Bidder can bid on as few or as many Items as 

they elect in each Lot.  Choose the category(s) that apply to your 

company. List the percentage discount from list price that applies.” 

 

 


